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Location

190 St Aidan's Road (Cnr Edwards Street), BENDIGO VIC 3550 - Property No B5710

Municipality
GREATER BENDIGO CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H2057

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - February 22, 2008

St Aidan's Orphanage, built in stages between 1903 and 1930, with buildings designed jointly and separately by
the prominent firm of Reed, Smart and Tappin of Melbourne and architects Keogh and Austen of Bendigo, and is
of State architectural and historical significance.

Historically, the complex is significant as the largest surviving orphanage building in Victoria and as one of the
largest religious charitable complexes in Victoria. The complex is a prominent local landmark and has historical
and social significance as the main orphanage in Bendigo. It was conducted by the sisters of the Good Shepherd
and funded by Dr Henry Backhaus, who was a legendary pioneer Roman Catholic priest and the first clergyman
of any denomination at Bendigo. It has also had a long history of accommodating abandoned and orphaned



children from the area, as well as accommodating wards of the State, housing poorer Catholic girls, and teaching
generations of children.

Architecturally, St Aidan's is notable as a complex of buildings built in a complementary style over a long period.
The main building, most likely to a design by Reed, Smart and Tappin, in association with the local architects
Keogh and Austen, is notable for a broadly French Medieval style as developed by the firm. The simple detailing
and imposing bulk is given character by asymmetrical massing, a two-level verandah and a square tower with
pointed bellcast roof as a focal point. The main building is enhanced by the ornamental garden. the secondary
main building, by Keogh and Austen of 1930-31, employs complementary detailing.

Classified: 01/05/2000

Other Names Millward House, Girton College Campus,
Hermes Number 70116

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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